
 

PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO: Honorable Chairman and 

Members of the Board of 
County Commissioners 

 
 
THRU: Daniel R. Johnson 
 Assistant County Administrator 
 (Public Services) 
 
 
FROM: Frederick J. Buckman, CPRP 
 Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: 9/10/09 FILE: PRA09-0974 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Zephyrhills Little League, Inc. - 

Co-Sponsored Youth Sports 
Organization Park Site Agreement 

 
 
REFERENCES: All Comm. Dists. 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
It is recommended that the data herein presented be given formal consideration by the Board of County 
Commissioners (BCC). 
 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 
 
Since 1985, the Parks and Recreation Department has provided capital, operational, and maintenance 
support for certain not-for-profit youth sports organizations utilizing County parks.  These programs are 
generally guided by volunteers and provide Pasco County residents and families very valuable 
recreation services that the County could not otherwise provide.  In order to formalize the relationship 
between the County and these organizations, both parties have a desire to enter into an agreement to 
ensure that interests and responsibilities of both parties are clear. 
 
Zephyrhills Little League, Inc., wishes to enter into a Co-Sponsored Youth Sports Organization Park 
Site Agreement with the County.  Under the agreement, Zephyrhills Little League, Inc., will use 
Samuel W. Pasco Recreation Complex's athletic fields for sports programs and related activities. 
 
ALTERNATIVES AND ANALYSIS: 
 
1. Approve the Co-Sponsored Youth Sports Organization Park Site Agreement with Zephyrhills 

Little League, Inc., to use Samuel W. Pasco Recreation Complex's athletic fields for youth 
sports programs and related activities. 

 
2. Deny this agreement and give further direction. 
 
RECOMMENDATION AND FUNDING: 
 
The Parks and Recreation Department recommends that the BCC approve Alternative No. 1 and 
authorize the Chairman to execute the three original agreements provided.  Further, it is requested that 
the Chairman direct the Board Records Department to retain one original and return two originals to the 
Parks and Recreation Department, Land O' Lakes, for distribution to Zephyrhills Little League, Inc. 
 
No additional County funding is required for this action. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Co-Sponsored Youth Sports Organization Park Site Agreement (Three Originals) 
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